From: Admin, Legal
To: @

Subject:

Date:

FW: Official Information request - Appointment V2 (OIA 93291)
Thursday, 3 March 2022 10:00:00 am

Kia ora Mr Luke

In response to your email of 28 January, the below list covers those roles where a vacant role was publicly
notified but where an appointment is yet to be confirmed.

Role Closed

Responsible

Advertising Outlet

Date Vacancy

Commissioner

Ministry Website

Minister

Chief Electoral Officer | Minister of Justice Major daily | Friday 19
newspapers and | November 2021
Ministry website

Privacy Commissioner | Minister of Justice Major daily | Friday 26
newspapers and | November 2021
Ministry website

Relief Coroner Rotorua | Attorney-General Law Points and Friday 26
Ministry website November 2021

Chief Victims Adviser Minister of Justice Maijor daily Friday 26
newspapers and November 2021
Ministry website

Deputy Judicial Attorney-General Law Points, LawNews. | Friday 3 December

Complaints Capital Letter and 2021

Chair Human Rights
Tribunal

Minister of Justice

Major daily
newspapers and
Ministry website

Friday 10
December 2021

New Zealand Parole
Board

Attorney-General

Ministry website

Friday 11 February
2022

¢ Note that each of the above roles had 2 — 3 week advertising periods.

In answer to your second question regarding upcoming appointments and vacancies in 2022. There are a

number of positions that have terms of appointment due to expire in 2022, however we cannot anticipate

what directions a Minister may give regarding reappointment, a term of carry-over of an incumbent

member or the following of any particular process (including recruitment) to any specific role.

If you are dissatisfied with this response, you may complain to the Ombudsman in writing under section
28(3) of the Act and seek a review and investigation of this decision. The Ombudsman may be contacted

by email at xXXX (@ XXXXXXXXX.X

XXXXXXXXX. XX
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MIMISTRY OF

JUSTICE

Tihit o te Tiere

Office of Legal Counsel
Ministry of Justice | Tahu o te Ture

XXXXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXX.XXXX.XX_ | justice.govt.nz
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From: john luke <xXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXKXXKXK (@ XXXKXXXK XXX XXX XX >
Sent: Friday, 28 January 2022 3:08 pm

TO: XXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXX.XX

Subject: Official Information request - Appointment V2

Dear Ministry of Justice,

| would like to request a list of vacancy (ministerial appointment or statutory vacancies only, e.g.
board member, Lay member, Trustee etc) that the nomination period has been closed but still
under consideration by the Mol or relevant Minister.

https://www.justice.govt.nz/about/statutory-vacancies

In your list, can you please included the date that vacancy been advertised, what method you
have used to publicly advertise the position and when the vacancy been closed as well.

Also, | would like to know if you have any future opening in 2022. e.g. the position that will call for
nomination in the year of 2022 or in the process of obtaining Minster approval to start the
recruitment process.

Yours faithfully,

john luke

This is an Official Information request made via the FYl website.

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
XXXXXXXKKEXXXKXXXKHXXXKHXXK (B XXXXXKKK KKK XXX XX

Is xxx@xxxxxxx.xxxx.xx the wrong address for Official Information requests to Ministry of Justice?

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our
privacy and copyright policies:
https://fyi.org.nz/help/officers

If you find this service useful as an Official Information officer, please ask your web manager to
link to us from your organisation's OIA or LGOIMA page.
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